

David O'Mullan, Software Developer

Chicago, 60521, United States, 1+ (630) 824-8622, davidomullan@gmail.com

LINKS

[linkedin.com/in/david-omullan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-omullan), github.com/davidomullan

PROFILE

Talented project leader with 4+ years experience managing timelines, maintaining records, and revitalizing programs to meet company goals. Worked with corporate leaders and generated customer solutions for high ranking naval officers. Analytically minded with advanced skills in Microsoft Office suite and eye on technological trends. Known for remaining calm under pressure and dedicated to providing an excellent customer experience.

References available upon request.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Aug 2021 — Dec 2022

Program Manager, US Navy

Coronado

- Restructured and implemented Surface Force Headquarter's command course to provide tactical training to 130+ commanding officers.
- Advised Chief of Staff on vision for course through data driven analysis of customer feedback and input from 50+ interested internal and external parties.
- Sourced personnel for over 500 billets over two years in support of naval exercises and fleet-wide talent gaps.
- Analyzed manning trends and provided holistic insights to three star admiral for appearance before Congress and senior commands.

Dec 2018 — Aug 2021

Assistant Chief Engineer, US Navy

Yokosuka

- Qualified as Officer of the Deck underway and Helicopter Control Officer; accumulating 700+ hours of watch time through fast paced and dynamic environments.
- Hand selected as Repair Locker Leader for rapid response team and all drilling events.
- Led Auxiliary Division through successful Board of Inspection and Survey.
- Managed \$20,000 account as treasurer for the morale and wellness program. Coordinated a \$10,000 command event and maintained inventory over \$50,000 of program equipment.
- Trained 350+ Sailors on the Navy's environmental compliance policies and led command Environment Compliance Board.

SKILLS

Professional Communication

Project Management

Interpersonal Skills

Microsoft Office Suite

Analytical Mindset

EDUCATION

Aug 2014 — Dec 2018

B.S. Computer Science and Engineering, The Ohio State University

Columbus

- Midshipman of Naval Reserve Officer Training Corps and led command training program.
- Managed \$5,000 fund as Treasurer for She's the First at Ohio State. Supported education of women in low-income countries.

Aug 2021 — Dec 2022

Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal

Coronado

HOBBIES

Trail bike riding, Reading, Ted Talks, and Hearthstone.